Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Allen, Dylan L <Dylan_Allen@oxy.com>

Sent: Friday, July 13, 2018 12:17 PM

To: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Subject: Oxy - Sand Dunes Recycling Facility - 2nd Modification (ASTs)
Attachments: Oxy - Sand Dunes C-147 2nd Modification Package.pdf; ASTs Location.pdf
Brad/Mike,

Oxy is submitting a 2~ C-147 modification to the Sand Dunes Recycling Facility. This modification is in regards to the
construction of 2 additional synthetically lined ASTs included in the recycling facility process — in this case the two ASTs
will be located at a gunbarrel water polishing facility 1300ft. southwest of the recycling facility. Please see the attached
Sand Dunes Recycling Facility C-147 Modification Package. Please let me know if there is further information needed.
Thanks,

Dylan Allen
Environmental Specialist
Oxy USA, Inc.
0:432-685-5614
C:432-312-4530



